
From: Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: 4/3/2011 4:00:49 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Japan earthquake & tsunami Supply Chain impacts 

This is the first I have heard of this!

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: Sun Apr 03 12:17:59 2011
Subject: Re: Japan earthquake & tsunami Supply Chain impacts

We've contacted your offices on a briefing with our Chief Nuclear Officer and haven't heard 
back. We've already briefed Florio and Sandoval, Peevey declined. Not sure where Perron is 
right now.

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 10:17 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Re: Japan earthquake & tsunami Supply Chain impacts

Brian, I have had two direct calls from Ron Litzinger briefing me on Songs. The last one was Friday. He 
tracked me down in DC. He has provided me more supportive information on Diablo safety than PG&E. 
This is not a criticism. It is just a heads-up. Hope all is well!

Regards,

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: Fri Apr 01 14:43:19 2011
Subject: FW: Japan earthquake & tsunami Supply Chain impacts

Timothy - FYI. The impact on PG&E's supply chain is minimal.

From: Bell, Des

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 2:38 PM 
To: All PGE Officers

Cc: | Redacted l Bell, Des; I Redacted |; Berman, Kathi K; | Redacted I; | Redacted [ Kelly, Mike (Shared Svcs);
Meisel, David; Putnam, Matthew T; Shim, Gun; Thurman, Diane; Wilson, Thomas C (Env Remediation); Wong, Corey; Coleman, 
Steve T; Schultz, Lance; Winter, Linda; Meko, Michael; Kerr, Joan; Leung, Yonnie

Subject: Japan earthquake & tsunami Supply Chain impacts

SB GT&S 0451699
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Officers,

At Headline News this week we gave a brief outline of the impacts on the supply chain of recent events 
in Japan. Attached is a suumary of our assesment.
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Des

SB GT&S 0451700


